Attn: Building Official
City of Marathon
9805 Overseas Hwy
Marathon, FL 33050

Permit #:

Property located at:

Re: Final inspection on the pool fence

Dear Mr. Gerard Roussin,

I am aware that the double gate on my property does not meet the requirements of the pool safety barrier as per
the FBC 2020 (7™ edition). I am writing to confirm that the doors be self-closing; that they will be secured by a
pad lock; and that they will always remain closed. If access is needed, it will be granted under my direct
supervision and the gate will be secured immediately afterwards. I take full responsibility for the care, custody,
and control of the double gate in question and hold harmless the City of Marathon from all liability in the event
of an unforeseen circumstance due to the failure to secure this gate.

Respectfully,
Signature of Owner Printed Name of Owner Date
Sworn to and subscribed before me on this day of , 20
Personally Known Produced Identification

Signature of Notary Public — State of Florida My Commission Expires




